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February 17, 1999

John Castner, Director
Division of Solid & Hazardous Waste

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection

401 E. State Street, Floor 4
P.O. Box 414
Trenton, NJ 08625-O414

Dear Mr. Castner:

The county has recently amended the ocean county District solid waste Management Plan

to incrude suffork Recycring center as a crass B Recycring center to process asphalt, concrete' brick

and brock. Attached is a Resorution that was adoptea uy the ocean county Board of chosen

Freehorders on February 3, 1g9g, incorporating suffork Recycling into the county Plan' In addition'

on Janua ry 27,1ggg, lforwarded to bukhdev Bhalla several Ietters of concern about operational

issues rerated to suffork Recycring corporation that I wanted the Department to consider during the

permitting Process.

During this process there was discussion by the solid waste Advisory council about the

status of facilities in the County plan. A number of facilities previously included in the county Plan

have either never obtained a state permit to operate or have not been in operation for a period of

two or more years. Therefore, the county is deleting the following list of facilities from the ocean

county District solid waste Management Plan u" 
"-n 

administrative action according to N'J'A'c'

7;26-6.11.

1. John Kummings Stump Reduction Center a proposed Class B Recycling Center to

process stumps. The facility is located on bta-country Road, Block 34, Lot 1 in

Eagleswood rownship. The applicant has never obtained a solid waste Facility Permit

and has a long history of enforcement problems with the NJDEP, Ocean County Health

Department ind ocean county Prosecutor's office.
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z. Longview Recycling center (formerly the proposed Rosetto Recycling center) a

proposed 3OO ton p.rT-.y-wt-"terial Processing Facility to process type 1O' 13' 27 solid

waste and designated recyclable materials. The site is Block 41 1 Lot 1'2 in Dover

Township. The facility was included in the County Plan in 1991 but never filed a

complete permit application with the NJDEP'

3. Longview Recycting center (formerly Rosetto Recycling Center) a Class A Recycling

Center; also processing wood waste anJ asphalt shinglel. The site is 1301 Route 37

west, Block so6-1, Lots 1-7 in Dover Township. The facility has not operated for

more than two Years'

4. Pine|ands Recyc|ing' |nc. A Class B Recyc|ing Centerto process vegetative waste, tree

parts, concrete, asphalt, masonry products and unpainted wood' The site is Block 25'

Lots 79, g1, gb, 96 in Stafford Township. The facitity obtained a state permit in April

of 1996, but the facility has not been built. The applicant had a long history of

litigation with Stafford iownship cutminating in a failed appeal to the New Jersey

supreme court. The applicant cannot acquire the permitted site'

S.SouthJersey-Fecyc|ingcenteraC|assBRecyc|ingCentertoprocessstumps,tree
trunks and tree p".tJJtE 

"ite 
is on whiting/Hornerstown Road, Block 79' Lot 28 in

plumsted Township. The NJDEP revoked tlhe facility's permit on January 18' 1998

and the facility has not been built'

shoutd you have any questions, prease do not hesitate to contact me at 17321 506-5047'

Very trulY Yours,

Alan W.
Director

AWA:gc

c: Ernest J. Kuhlwein, Jr', Assistant Director

John Haas, Assistant District Recycling coo-rdinator

Guy Watson, Chief, Bureau of Recycling & Planning

sukhdev Bhalla, P.E., chief Bureau of Landfill & Recycling Management

Robert Ingenito, Ocean County Board of Health
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Alan Avery, ,Jr. , Director
Ocean County Department of

Sol-id Wast.e Management
129 Hooper Avenue
Post Office Box 2a9l
Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2L91"

Dear Mr. Avery:

The Department of Environmental Protection' s Division of Solid and
Hazardous Wast.e is in receipt of an Administ.rative Action dated
February !7 , 1,999 which del-etes from the Ocean County District
Solid Waste Management Pl-an (County Plan) five facilities which
either (a) have been incl-uded within the County Plan for more than
two years but for which a complete permit application has not been
made to the Department or (b) have been included in the County
PIan but have not been in operation for a period of two or more
years. The facilities to be deleted are:

,John Kummings Stump Reduction Center
Cl-ass B Recycling Center
Block 34, Lot. 1
Old CounLry Road
Eagleswood Township

Longwood Recycling Center (a/k/a Rosetto Recycling Center)
Materials Recovery Facility
Block 41-1-, Lot I.2
Dover Township

Longwood Recycling Center (a/k/a Rosetto Recycling Center)
Class A Recycling Center
Block 505-l-, Lots 1-7
1301 Route 37 West
Dover Township

Pinel-ands Recycling, Inc.
Class B Recycling Center
B]ock 25, Lots 79 , 81, 85, 85
Stafford Township

New fersey is an Equal Opportunity Employer
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South Jersey Recycling Center
Class B Recycling Center
Bl-ock 79, Lot 28
Whit ing-HornersLown Road
Plumsted Township

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. '7:26-6.11- (b) 7. , the Department considers this
request to be an approvable Administrat.ive Action. Therefore,
this reguest is hereby approved as an Administrative Action
pursuant to N.,J.A.C. 7:26-5.11(f) .

If you have any questions relative to this action, please contact
Gil Mueller of my staff at (609) 984-3438.

Sincerely,
// / \t-

/J-^,\ // h/a,tx'^^JI
Guy Watson
Bureau Chief

GW: GM


